

To: Members of Cottenham Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a **Meeting of the Highways Committee**

To be held in the Village Hall, Lambs Lane, Cottenham

On **Tuesday 13th September 2016 at 7.30pm**

AGENDA

The Public and Press are invited to attend

16H/041. Any Questions from the Public or Press – Standing orders to be suspended

Public question time is dealt with prior to the start of the meeting and doesn't form part of the formal business of the Council. Time is limited to 30 minutes and each member of the public is entitled to speak once only in respect of business itemised on the agenda and shall not speak for more than 3 minutes in order to allow other people to also speak. NB: Councillors will not be able to respond on items on the agenda, but will take notice of the views put forward.

16H/042. Standing Orders re-instated - Chairman's Introduction and Apologies

16H/043. Declarations of Interest - To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests from Councillors on matters to be considered at the meeting.

16H/044. Minutes - To resolve that the minutes of the Committee meeting held on 14th June 2016 be signed as a correct record.

16H/045. TRO Applications – update on progress re Lambs Lane Parking restrictions, High Street parking restrictions (outside Shaun's Newsagent/Post Office), Twentypence Road layby, Twentypence Road speed humps, Remembrance Day road closures - report circulated prior to meeting

16H/046. Highways Issues - report circulated prior to meeting - Assistant Clerk

16H/047. Consider speeding, parking issues and implementation of weight restrictions requests by residents - Beach Road, Histon Road, Denmark Road, Telegraph Street and Rooks Street – report circulated prior to meeting

16H/048. Beach/Cottenham Road - to consider requesting CCC to investigate the deterioration in the road from Cottenham to Landbeach and make good the deterioration from the recent resurfacing work before this winter – Cllr Young

16H/049. Local Highways Initiative (LHI) bid – to consider ideas for submission towards a Local Highways Improvement bid

16H/050. Feedback from Highways Depot open day 4th July 2016 - Cllrs McCarthy and Morris

16H/051. Update on Pavement project - report circulated prior to meeting – Cllr Morris

16H/052. Upgrading of illuminated speed warning signs - Cllr Nicholas

16H/053. HCV update - report circulated prior to meeting - Cllr Ward

16H/054. Community Highways Volunteering Scheme – to consider taking part - report circulated prior to meeting

16H/055. City Deal Congestion – Consider response to consultation - report circulated prior to meeting

16H/056. A14 Community Fund – Consider response to Rampton PC's proposal re. cycle path and lighting - report circulated prior to meeting

16H/057. Child Designed Road Signs – to consider enlarging from A3 to A1 – Cllr Collier

16H/058. Matters for consideration at the next meeting

16H/059. Date of next meeting – TBC

16H/060. Close of meeting



Sam McManners, Assistant Clerk

7th September 2016